

RUMINATIONS II

Rana Ehtisham Rabbani

Expecting good from evil is like living in a fool's paradise. The world's pain, and deprivation is created by the evil among humankind.

Rana Ehtisham Rabbani

Ruminations II

Rana Ehtisham Rabbani

President Peace & Humanity
Foundation Pakistan
www.humanityworld.com

Copyright © 2016, Rana Ehitsham Rabbani

Writer:

Rana Ehitsham Rabbani

Quantity:

1000 390

May 2016

Dedicated to All the Children of World, Our Future generation

Table of Contents

Peace – A Spirit 1	
Good and bad 3	
Establishment and Peace 4	
Peace Efforts In Futile 7	
New Nation – New Child 9	
Unity Among Humanity12	
Fever of Arrogance14	
When Sanity Will Prevail16	
Global Citizen18	
Wisdom is Silent21	
Custodian of Humanity23	
Custodians of Nations25	
Humanity's Survival27	

Generations to Survive	28
Saviour of Humanity - The Woman	30
EMERGING POWER WOMAN	32
Greed Free, Peaceful World	34
OLD LEGACY	37
FAR FROM	38
War of Negatives	40
MIGHT	42
Almighty – Mighty – Mighties	44
Man Deshaped Identity	46
Safe Homes	48
Criminals of Humanity	50
Hegemony – Negativism	52
Establishment Overrides Wisdom	54
Weapons in Wrong Hands	56
Maturity and Immaturity	58
Turbulent World	60
No Body is There	62

Constant Fear	64
Man Lacks Love	66
Changing Trends	68
DARK GLASSES AND HUMANITY	70
National Interest – Framework	72
Miracle	74
Is this not a Miracle?	
New Era of Transparency	78
Admiration or Condemnation – A Choice	80
Peace a Dream Unless	82

Peace – A Spirit

Peace is a spirit Peace building is a process Democracy is a system Peace is a the outcome Good governance of democracy Where peace is in disruption People of those nations Lack wisdom Locally or globally Wisdom is positive thinking Acts, deeds Based on principles of humanity Evolved through evolutionary process For well being wellness of all

Peace is a spirit

Human kind to create, sustain

Peaceful environment on the globe

Good and bad

Human characteristic, negative, greed, prevail Greed see no morals, ethics, faith and religion It encourage activation of other negatives Loot, plunder, rape, arson, violence, killing Social system remained the same All is done in the name of national interest Negative, harms humanity Sign of immaturity To follow the old legacy Humanity to bring change in mind set To show maturity All to share the resources For peace

Establishment and Peace

Only few among all

Citizens of this Globe

Enjoy all basic necessities, facilities in all

Food, health care, education, employment, social security

Rest others

Face some kind of deprivation

Many suffer malnutrition disease, illiteracy and like

Reason

World is run and controlled by

Military mind set, all over

A dilemma since long

Given name establishment

Elected Representative seem helpless

As UNO before an unseen power

But visible too in veiled form

Establishment believe in weaponary

Lethal to more lethal

No matter even if humanity is destroyed

Will include them also, a suicidal approach

Highest form of negativity

Cause is

Military training of controllers

Hours of target shooting

Suppressing love for human kind

Killing enemy is rightful act and justified

Killing one or thousands at time, no value

Biggest example Hiroshima Nagasaki

Millions have been killed since then

Humanity to stop irrational killing

Before it is all finished

Have to change the parameters of establishment

For the good of all

All are one and the same

Better to share

Than to snatch or grab

In hegemonic way

Youth to change the mindset

Risking elimination of future generations

Peace Efforts In Futile

The most important for humanity is

PEACE

To achieve this

Efforts and struggle by nobles

Peace building institutions

Peace educational academies

Global peace conferences

Established and organized

All these efforts seems, are of no avail

Unless

Weapon production, trade, use is not controlled

Chemical, biological, nuclear weapons are not

abolished

Alternate economic system is not introduced

Use of technology only for positive purpose Agencies secret, negatives wars are not stopped All humankind are not treated equal Resources are not shared among all Earth is common to all Human kinds are brothers and sisters Need to treat each other alike Needs of all similar in basics All requires necessities to survive Otherwise

Peace efforts in futile

New Nation - New Child

UNO formed Oct 24, 1945

Based on the sovereign equality of members

Dispute to be settled by peaceful means

Members to refrain from contravening

U.N Charter

Security Council 5 permanent members Veto Power, Total 15

1946 Primarily 50 members

Later 1955 to 1960

40 more members approved

Uptill 1980, total 150

Now 192 members

Every new nations emerge

Due to negligence of fulfillment of promises by ruling elite

Communities feel exploited and deprived

New nations formed on

Ethnic, Regional, Linguistic Grounds

Foremost priority of new

To establish Army to defend territory

Purchase weapons

Looking after citizens is secondary

Do the authorities

Fulfill the aspiration of its people

Food, Justice, Education, Healthcare and like on parity

OR people stay in the same condition, they were before

Frustration leads to strikes, unrest and chaos

Only few enjoy the fruits

Is the formation of a new country, truly for welfare of all?

OR is outcome of some conspiracy

Hidden objective of some

Sale of weapons

To keep people subjugated, dependant

Manufacturers, exporters of weapons, beneficiary

Nations with limited sources have to look for help of others

Becoming dependent for all time

Generation by generation

Dragged, trapped in despair

If leaders, governments unable to deliver justice in all respects of life

Then why strive, sacrifice for new nationhood,

Just for a separate entity?

If they cannot nourish, nurture, citizens, absurd

Only for avarice of few?

Once a child said to parent, why did you try for my birth?

If you had no resources for my needs

New nation, new offsprings suffer

Humanity to look into it

Weapons go scrap after few years

Money - dissipates

Humanity-faces - disparity

Unity Among Humanity

Unity, homogeneity

A unified family, society or nation

Ultimate oneness of humanity

Every single person, needs basics

Food, health care, education

Resources are in abundance

Drained out by negative approach

Weapons and wars

Making others subjugate

A blind race

Destruction, risk of elimination

Humanity needs unity

To stand against aggression, suppression, oppression

and terrorism all kind

Against disease, war and social ills

To remove fear, prejudice, hatred and greed

To fight against negative forces

To strive together for noble cause peace, justice

To feel safe and secure

To make everyone happy

Humanity to show and express

Unity among them all

To live in peace

Fever of Arrogance

Gender male, boy

Upon birth, nourished in normal way

Taken care as ordinary child even in sickness

On adolescence

He observes

Domination of male, over all

A cell in the brain develops

Feeling superior which leads to arrogance

Continue till end

Assumes, birth right to exploit

Oppression, suppression, violence, rape

Reflection of arrogance visible

In various fields of life

When gets old on decline

Dependent for feed and care

Arrogance vanishes empathetic stage

The female play caring role again

As she does in childhood of male

Male to control the senses

Respect thyself

All others too

When Sanity Will Prevail

World divided in nations

Nation to take care of its citizen

In reality

Few enjoy all basics

Majority suffers

Time coming soon

Nations will converge into one nation

With no boundaries and barriers

Every individual - global citizen

Free to move anywhere

All will enjoy adequate food

Education, health care for all

Justice for all on parity

Word, superior, inferior will be obsolete

All feel safe, secure to survive

All will condemn

Plunderers, criminals, all kinds,

Brutes, killers of innocents

Inventor, user, destructive tools, nukes

Present generation to set an example

Of goodness and positivity

To avoid condemnation for their misdeeds

By the future generation

Coming generation should feel proud of their elders

Global Citizen

I am a Global citizen

Born in a country

Given a name

As a national

Adopted the Faith, religion

Which my parent followed

I was told to refrain

From people of other Faith

When I grew up

Curiosity forced me

To look into others

What they pray

In their holy places of worship

I sneaked into

TO my surprise

All the priest was addressing

To same ONE unseen

Fach has own name

God – Allah – Alowahi – Bagwan – Guru – Ram and like

They were all praying, begging,

Some were in tears

For safety of life, wellness of health

For prosperity, for peace of life, belongs to community

I felt my emotions were exploited against my fellow being,

Human being but of other faith

They have prejudice, hatred in hearts and mind against one and other

But have the same holy FORCE whom they worship

I came out wondering

Feel sympathy for them

Poor in wisdom

Immature in Humanity

Instead of Harmony

They prefer discord

Exploit, sentiments of their followers

Priest, a preacher of goodness

Still to go mature about guiding a global citizen, positivity

With no boundary or barrier

Brothers and sisters

Friends not foes

Love not hate

Respect not prejudice

For well being of all Global Citizens

Wisdom is Silent

Innocents are being killed ruthlessly

Every where

Some planned some sudden provocation

In some Nations

Where weapons are available

To all as a constitutional right

For self defence or hunting

Birds and bears

Seldom Tigers and lions

This can be sport

Business and greed

Protector of citizens

Parliament

Seems helpless

In making, changing, amending

Laws and constitution

Reflect gross negligence, incapability,

Do not deserve to be in seats

Failed to stop this menace

Insanity promoted

Greed commands

Human blood flowing

How many more required

For shaking up wisdom

Wisdom to wake up

WISDOM IS SILENT

Custodian of Humanity

A society

Require institutions to run the social business

To supervise the working of these

Mayors, Chairpersons, Governors, Prime Minister, Ministers,

President

Mostly elected

Duties, responsibilities are assigned, documented

All mentioned in constitution

Systems are bound to run smoothly, through institutions

International community established U.N.O

For safe, secure, happy life over the globe

Disappointment by its performance

To control killings, terrorism, wars

Ending dispute, conflict

Uncheck - un-controlled

Production of arms, weapons, nukes

Is continued

Thus U.N.O lost its moral respect standings

Either because of no investigative or

Resolution implementing enforcing system

Need to impose sanction enlarge

On countries, which supply, finance, sponsor, protect, plan,

terrorism

Regardless who ever involved

Humanity needs review the situation

Electing new custodian

Among heads of the nations,

To make him responsible to control the evil over the globe

Custodians of Nations

Custodians, guardians are to care!

All heads of the State

Are custodians of respective nations

Enjoy trust, confidence of citizens

Duties and responsibilities

Take care and look after

In all respect of life

Food, safety, security, more important

All custodians are for

Wellness, wellbeing and welfare of citizens

In broader view all are global citizens

Wish the possibility of

Custodians, collectively

Working together for the good of humanity

Maturity, wisdom demands

Ali to join hands

To resolve the disputes through negotiation

To eradicate hunger, poverty, inequities

To ensure social just for all

Prime objective

Safety, peace for all regardless,

Otherwise, incompetence!

Humanity's Survival

- Humanity needs complete ban on any research relating to development for killing human beings or any other destructive device whatsoever in shapes, chemical biological and nuclear, like.
- Present stock pile of lethal weapons to be destroyed / abolished.
- Future generation to struggle and make efforts for their survival and enjoying life, without getting subjected to dangers of weapons.
- 4. Current destructive mind set should be blocked as it is working and trying hard on self suicidal program. Quantity and nature of weapons reflect their intention for destructing humanity on Earth. This is being against the norms of wisdom.

Generations To Survive

Birth of a child, natural phenomenon

A continuing chain, humanity

Parallel to this

Unchecked uncontrolled

Production of killing machines is continued

An abnormal mind

Involve in killing innocent

Reason Greed, Psychotism

Few dragging humanity in ocean of evil

Use of nukes - total destruction

End of Humanity

A kind of preparation

For collective suicide

As if we have no love for our future children

Present generation to take notice

To take measures to stop these evil monsters

Children are born to live, nor to die

Let all to enjoy spirit of life

Today's elders have no right

To plan death for future generations

Generation are born to live, not to be killed

Saviour of Humanity - The Woman

Woman is the co creator

Months of caring in pregnancy

Enduring painful birthing process

Nourishing the newly born

With love and utmost care

Man lacks in sense of feeling

Love and care

Safety and security

Girl, soft, sensitive

Boy, hard and robust

Man short tempered, fights battles and wars

Woman plays the caring role

Forbearance, tolerance

Woman only hope for humanity

For survival, safety, security, peace and prosperity

If man had the wisdom

Majority would have not faced

Deprivation, destruction, violence,

Killings, injustice, poverty, hunger,

Lack of health care, plunder, rape,

Uncontrolled arms, weapons, killing machines

Approximately 20,000 nuclear, chemical,

Biological, weapons

Killing material

Absolute destruction of humanity

Woman is the only hope

For survival of humanity

The saviour - Woman

EMERGING POWER ... WOMAN

Since ages

Male gender has ruled and dominated

Has failed to provide, ensure

Basics, safety, security, peace and prosperity

To humankind in general

Classified as masters and associates

Slaves and subjugates

Rich and poor

Powerful, wealthy, look down upon weak and poor

Through evolutionary process

Dawn of a new era

Woman uprising

With tremendous intensity

All over the globe

Woman an un-discovered treasure

For good of humanity

For wellness, wellbeing of all,

In every field of life

Will maneuver the ongoing mind set

No more exploitation, no more suppression, oppression

No more violence, no more rapes

She will spread

Happiness, virtue for all

As a mother, showers her blessings over a child

None can stop this

It has Divine support

Emerging, power... Women

Future of the world

Greed Free, Peaceful World

Does humanity wish

For peaceful world

To achieve this goal -join hands, make efforts together

Leaders Rulers, Planners

Needs further education from a Wisdom School

Where some one teaches

Do not allow

Making violent war based

Films, movies, videos,

Sport, like wild wrestling, boxing

Use surveillance equipment

Where terrorist are trained

Impose sanctions, restriction on that sponsoring country

Stop spending on destructive weapons Stop manufacturing Nukes Stop illegal business of all kind Stop protection of plundered money Stop conspiracies, negativity against each other Stop sheltering criminals including economic criminals Stop murder of one human akin to murder of all Condemn, punish such criminals All nations are respectable Citizen of all nations, all honourable A nation is a part of a big nation The world Let developing grow together at par Share resources, education technology Responsibility of present generation To provide environment for a safer future To coming generations

As being done in climate control 2015

If not near, can be for future

Generation by generation

A day to come

A free peaceful world

Why not humanity join hands today.

OLD LEGACY

Homo Sapien to human kind Evolution of brain Stone age to present time Inventions, innovations and development All through brain In the beginning Struggle to survive Human being looked for food, water, resources On growth of population, migration took place Spread, scattered all over the globe Where one arrived and settled Claimed the ownership as right Family turned into tribe Wars started for resources Inspite of holy guidance Between virtue and evil

Positive and negative

FAR FROM

Humankind

Far from

Ethics, morals and wisdom

Faith, religion, virtue

Maturity and positivity

Nearer to insanity, immaturity,

Negativity, evil

Who plan, sponsor, involve

In terrorism and killing of innocents

Unchecked, uncontrolled

Production of killing machines

Weapons of all kinds

Nuclear, chemical, biological

Who spread epidemics, disease and crime

Encourage violence of all kind

Promote hatred, prejudice

Cause famines,

Forced migrations, refugees

Economic imbalance, elitism

Intervene, discourage

Dialogue, negotiations

Hinder peaceful resolution of disputes, issues

Follow negatives to flourish

Thrust hegemony, exceptionalism through war heads

All such are

Far from sanity, maturity, wisdom

War of Negatives

In this little world

Each country has administrative structure

Agencies are formed to combat

Crime, evil in society

A positive sign

But when some of these

Make destructive plans against other countries

Positive turns into negative

Good into bad, virtue into evil

Since long agencies are entangled

A silent war of negatives going on

Between nations

Agencies have their own parameter

All elected or non-elected leaders

Given no option but to continue

A big hurdle in the path of harmony

A barrier difficult to overcome

Humanity suffering from hunger, poverty and

in justice

Engaged in unending negative wars

Unless mind set of new generation is changed

Hoping best for humanity in coming days

MIGHT

On planet earth

Rule of the day - might

A psychotic syndrome

Outcome of lethal weaponry, wealth and blind followers

In a state, nation -1st step

Control of institutions, functionaries

Through agencies, answerable to none

Expert in creating unrest any where

Disappearing human beings

To deter others around

None can dare

Whoever,

Made horrible example for others

To shun

Actions have no ethics, morality, sanity

Above all laws

No one can speak or question

Limping judiciary

Obedient bureaucracy

Cooperative democracy

All wrongs justified in the name of 'national interest'

Faith, religion used as tools

Not for guidance

Majority humanity face

Sufferings and deprivations

Few - elite

Enjoy, historical dominance process

New generations to wake up

For change inequity and justice

Awareness is rising

Through interconnectivity, media

Hoping, tables will turn soon

For safety, peace, prosperity and tranquility of humanity

All, irrespective of class

Almighty - Mighty - Mighties

Almighty, the One and Only

The Creator Unseen invisible

Beyond imagination

Among human kind

Some powerful strong

Assume themselves Mighty

In various forms

Little mighties

Some many over the globe

In shape of functionaries, subordinates

Agents, collaborator

Patronized by Mights

Visible - super powers

Might in positive

Is a blessing virtuous

Love, respect, empathy, compassionate, caring

Might in negative

Horrible, dreadful

Cruel, brutal, aggressor,

Suppressor, oppressor and killers

Shallow in human spirits

Victim of greed

Supremacy, hegemony

Keep others under subjugation

Willfully or through ignorance

Awareness about scoundrels

Will eliminate these mighties

For peaceful living

Man Deshaped Identity

Man - a blessing for humanity

In acts, deeds and reflection

Safety, security, respect, care, love

Honesty, justice, empathy, compassion, equality

But

Has de-shaped his identity

By use of unnecessary force

Upon weak and women

Violence, atrocity, suppression, oppression,

hegemony, greed

Man gives look of a dreadful ghost

Others - fear

Self is fearful of others

Fears reaction and revenge

Unwise approach

Man to recover and retain his origin

Symbol of love care respect

Helping others

Seeking Peace and Prosperity

For all on parity

Safe Homes

Seeking safety is natural instinct

Power is attained

Through efforts and hard work

Those who achieve

Being strong

Start thinking and planning

Harassing, frightening weak and poor

Disregard empathy compassion for others

Built safety walls and barriers around

Feel self in safe homes

History reveals

These are temporary

None could ever strong

Natural cycle

If not outside forces

The inner turmoil destroy

Best way for all

Follow the virtue

Spirit of love, respect care for each other

Treating all equal part of humanity

Help others with sharings

Well being of all beings

On parity

Incorrect to feel secure

While disrespecting others

Respect humanity

Humanity is you, me and all

Criminals of Humanity

Who are

- Involved in killings of innocent human being
- 2. Grab the food meant for others
- Deprive education to all on parity
- 4. Prevent opportunity of jobs on merit
- 5. Fail to deliver equal justice to all
- Introduce imbalance, in just economic system cause inequities and accumulation of wealth in few hands, elite
- 7. Violate national, international laws
- 8. Believe in violence, brutality, atrocity, abduction, rape and let that negative happens in society.
- 9. Exploit the weak, poor, women folk
- Plan arrange to create war fields, growth of arms and weapon business.

- Promote hatred, prejudice, discrimination on any account
- 12. Invent and manufacture killing, destructive tools, include nukes
- 13. Involved in financial crimes all levels
- Sponsor support help protect, supply of arms in spreading terrorism
- 15. Spread disinformation, lies, false hood news and stories through media.
- 16. They do not others to grow by imposing economic, financial, educational, restrictions and barriers like old colonial era.
- 17. There are some invisible heavy weight criminals force government to work according to their will and wish agenda and program.

Hegemony – Negativism

Hegemony, dominance, supremacy

Negativism

Traits of the powerful

Subjugate others forcibly

To feel super

A mind set

Against the principle of equality

Human kind, all one

To be treated at par

If one has needs, others too

If one has desire, others too

To fulfill these

All to care for each other

Weak or strong, same rights

Constitutions and charters reflect

None to cross the line

For well being of all

Negativism harm humanity

Need to suppress

Negative thinking, acts and deeds

Not to oppress human beings

A wrong notion since long

Well being of new generation

Love all through

Co-respect, co-sharing, co-existence

All are brothers and sisters

No matter, color, faith, region, religion

Shun Negativism

For aroma of Happiness and Peace

Establishment Overrides Wisdom

Establishment is a word

Generally used for functionaries

Often referred to in media

As a behind the scene are

Powerful controllers

The establishment is invisible group

Never appear on surface

Control policy of a nation

All to follow its commandments

Democratically elected representative

Have no exception

Negates is likely to disappear

A great barrier

In the path of harmony

Normal growth of Humanity

Peace and happiness of all as well

Beneficiaries are few

Piles of weapons WMD's and nukes

Cost in trillions -

Non productive wastage of finances

Failure in solution of disputes and conflicts

Unending wars

Leading to destruction and collapse of humanity

In case of catastrophic end

Will include establishment too

Totally suicidal approach - in humane

Let wisdom flow and flourish, globally

For sustainable peace and prosperity.

Weapons in Wrong Hands

Arms and weapons

Killing tools

Instant deaths

In business

Manufacturers look for deals

Traders for commission

All for money, more money

Least concerned about consequences

Basically,

Weapons are requirement of

Law enforcing agencies, defence forces

In absence of checks and control system

These machines lands into wrong hands

Criminals, extremists, terrorists

Innocent beings are killed, indiscriminately

A Heinous crime on earth

No region seems safe

Unchecked, uncontrolled

Weapons, distributive system

Create unrest, disrupt peace

Humanity,

Need is to evolve

Crystalline transparent system

For weapon manufacturing, trade, and their use

For safety, security, of all, impartially

Maturity and Immaturity

Maturity: There are defined stages of a human being age-wise child, youth, adulthood, man, woman.

Maturity: There is another measuring system of maturity, wisdom, virtue against evil, greed.

Since inception of humanity these two sets of minds are fighting against each other, in plain words good versus bad.

Good is well being of human being, humanity. Bad is harming human being, humanity.

Keeping in view the established principles of humanity and evolutionary historical process is based strictly on evolution of brain, innovations, inventions, development in all sphere of life, what we see today is the result of that. Evolution is a continuous process things of today will become archeology of tomorrow. The most important in human being is the safety and security of a human being regardless of any other identity. Human kind is under process of self understanding, what he / she is blessed with qualities of kindness, compassionate empathetic, loving,

respectful. There has been and currently two sets of mind who believe in power only making and keeping human beings as slaves. This is a fool based self pride, superiority complex and a psychological dilemma. Awareness regarding all equal, all are respectful, is growing and power based mind set on the decline. We also observe, once a super power with the passage of time turned into dependant on others. Old kingdoms, empires has all been vanished, now part of history.

If a child performs a welfare act and gives benefit to fellow human being he is more mature than an elderly person who harms in different ways bodily, economically, psychologically. This can be a single person, a group, a nation, a group of nations.

Turbulent World

Turbulence in all fields

All over Globe

Violence, disparities, killings

Injustice, inequities, all kinds

Man made Calamities

Who can be held responsible

An individual, group of nation

Can they be identified

Can they be reprimand

Do they lock in senses?

Who so ever

All with negative mind set

A demon, devil

Have no faith in humanity

No moral, ethics

Only motive is greed

Harming humanity is insanity

Virtuous are bound

To discourage and stop such elements

Eliminate their roots

For happy, peaceful world

No Body is There

Little world earth

200 nations

One organization United Nations

Sub Organizations, Civil, Military

Infrastructure of surveillance

Trillions business

Parliaments, governments

Security Agencies, Institutions

All for welfare wellbeing

But

No body is there

To care about safety

To control innocent killings

To check who supply arms

Where terrorist trained

Who facilitate, provide shelter

Who is protector, sponsor

Why sanctions are not imposed

Nobody is touched

To save the life of innocents

All are precious equally

Continuous episodes of violence

Reflect, influence and state of mind

Negligence, incapability, weakness

Responsibility of Humanity

Wake up Man

Save life for life on earth

Constant Fear

Constant fear

Of an object, animal, enemy, terrorism

Make human beings mentally sick

Some natural, some created

To deter

Fear of an ideology

By fearful acts of followers

False, horrified stories

Mostly made ups

Terrorist groups are so many

Eggs of the same basket

Nurtured, patronized

Same evil mind set

Imposing economic sanctions

On suppliers, helpers, sponsors

Can bring them down

Recently done in

Nuclear deal between two nations

Claimant of being super powers

Should step forward

For the relief from this constant fear

Chance to lead the world

As custodian of Humanity

Man Lacks Love

Since beginning of creation

Man involved in wars

For capturing resources

Food, water, mineral and area

Defeated, made slaves, subjugated

False nervous phenomenon

Master and slaves

Over powered other soft senses

Journey of weapons

Sword to nukes

Approximately twenty thousand at present 2015

If few are exploded, advertently or inadvertently

Earth will assume shape of

Frozen surface and fumes

Heaps of these tools

Reflect man lacks love for future generation

Own children

Whom he shows immense concern

Unless some measures are not taken

Control on killing tools

Every bullet so made is accounted for

Abolition of chemical biological weapons

Humanity needs

Nuke free world

With no fear of being killed

Man to change his mind set

Humanity to resist

Survival at stake

Changing Trends

History, events

Ancient or rear past

Story of Masters and Salves

Older time or present time

Mind set is the same

Economic pressures, restrictions or direct interventions

Non sharing of techs, exploration, in all fields

Lack in spirit for growth of humanity on parity

Supremacy, hegemony

Superfluous - feelings

To keep others as well as own citizens

In constant fear

Few enjoy, rest all others in jeopardy

12% developed, 88% developing stage since long

constantly

Poors remain poors

Even their countries full of minerals, mines

Forcibly made them involved in fighting

By outer forces, agencies

Plundering, corruption, violence, killing, dictatorship

Order of the day

In these countries

There is rising awareness among humanity

Converging into Oneness Through changing trends Current position will over turn For the benefit of humanity, at large Writing on the wall

DARK GLASSES AND HUMANITY

21st century

Era of information and connections

Awareness is on the rise... Oneness

Realities are exposed,

Condemnation of terrorism and killings all over

Efforts to reduce military expenditure

Voices for Nuke free world

Disliking for inequities, injustice

Imbalance in the economic system

Linking for Education, Technology, innovations

But still

Some wear dark glasses

Through which they see their own command

National, regional colour

Rest of humanity goes un-noticed

Need to wear plain transparent glasses

For clear vision, to see all

Equal, even glance

A question to all

If all children of humanity

Provided equal opportunity

For education with sharing of knowledge

By knowledgeable particularly the powerful ones

How will be the Global scenario

Where all will feel together, united and one

No supremacy

No one knows who is blessed

With which quality

A day to come soon

All grow together on parity

For good of all

National Interest - Framework

Every nation has an establishment

Include, President, Prime Minister

Chiefs, internal external security forces

Economic, foreign experts

Every nation has a charter

With consultations

Prepared by above responsible

Covers the national interest from all angles

Every new head of state

Is given briefing

Not allowed to cross boundary

In a conference or a meeting

Homework is already done

Shaking hands, hugging each other

Is just formality

So far on the Globe

Happiness, welfare of all if not observed

Mainly because each nation work for the interest of community

Humanity at large is at loss

Disparities, inequities

Are rampant

Charters for major goal

Are to be changed for

Wellbeing of all human kind

Miracle

Humankind a curious soul Impressed by an action Beyond imagination It is termed a Miracle Real Miracle going to take place Though reflection of human behaviour Based upon Positive thinking acts and deeds Following the principles of humanity In letter and spirit Few negatives will remain active But in a condemned state among humanity Youth will create future social environment Fragrance of love, respect, care

Harmony, empathy, compassion

Miracles are going to take place

Oneness of humanity

Our future

Is this not a Miracle....?

Human kind

All will get food

All will get justice in parity

All will get education free of cost

All will get jobs according to capability

All will feel secure with no fear of violence

All will be respected

All will be treated as equal

All will be provided healthcare

It is going to happen

Through inter-connectivity

Interchange of knowledge

Exchange of views

All will converge into

A family of human kind

Oneness in all respects

No poor or rich

No strong or weak

No master or slaves

Miracle is going to take place

Soon - very soon

In 21st century

New Era of Transparency

Old age dogmas

Hiding facts from public

In the name of national interest

Stealing of secrets of other nations

In the name of national interest

Involvement in conspiracy against each other

Through agencies

A parallel system is running

Ruining the happiness of humanity

Awareness to know the truth and reality

Is on the rise

Things are being exposed

Like tax havens

Deposits and investments through off shore companies

Are now in the world media

A new era of transparency

Future of humanity

No more exploitation of funds

By businessmen, leaders and rulers

Humanity to enjoy life

In environment of openness peace, harmony and prosperity

With safety, security of all

Admiration or Condemnation – A Choice

A child wins a race

Gets a position in class

Source of pride to parents

Same way when an individual or sporting team of a nation

Wins in a competition tournament or Olympics

Get medals

National flag is hoisted of respective country

Citizens of that nation feel proud of them

The community of humanity admires their achievement

When an individual or group is involved

Directly or indirectly

In smuggling of weapons, drugs and other contraband

Or involved in terrorist activities, suicidal bombings

Resulting in innocent killings

This brings bad name to a nation,

Faith or religion they belong to

An uproar of condemnation of world humanity takes place

It is the utmost responsibility of all others

Belonging to that nation, faith, religion

To take precautions, make laws and steps

To control evil activities of their fellow beings

To avoid condemnation by others

It is the choice of citizens and the responsible ones of a nation

To make a choice between

Admiration or condemnation

Action speaks - virtue or evil

Peace a Dream Unless

In this turbulent world

Peace is a dream

Will remain a dream

Unless mind set of those is not changed

Who run and control

The system of Nations

Based upon old foundations of

Arrogance, Hegemony, Superiority, Greed

Prejudice, Hatred, Inequality injustice

To fulfill these acts

Superfluous justifications are always presented

Process of awareness of oneness

Is on the rise

Thinking in youth changing

Sooner, wisdom will prevail

Positivity will flourish

For the well being of all

Regardless

Peace is most desirable among youth

Future is imminent

Peace for all

All over



Rana Ehtisham Rabbani is a man with every conceivable plus that can be imagined. A sportsman, a lawyer, an author and above all a peace activist with a passion for human well being, globally.

For his dedication and commitment to peace, he has earned the gratitude of thousands, not only in his home country, Pakistan but also in Bangla

Desh, Japan, India, South Africa, Europe and US.

Whereas others spend a fortune to be recognised and known to public, he has no worries on that score. He is not beholden to anyone, is financially independent and untainted in any way.

He always finds the courage to speak his mind and in the process effectively spreads the message of peace and humanity. The focus is on humanity and safety of mankind. And for him the future lies in removing all barriers and boundaries of faith, religion, geographical divide with discrimation out and eliminated. By avoiding the armchair approach and instead acting more through interaction nationally and internationally, he has managed to get his message across. He strongly believes that peace will ultimately prevail and the din of tumult and flames and torches of pain will be crushed.

His thoughts are adequately summed up in one of his quotes:

O, Humankind
Love thyself
Love others too
Love will return to you
Love begets peace
The best virtue